
NOVEMBER 15, 2023 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

ADDITIONAL MATERIAL/REVISIONS 

REQUESTED ADDITIONS TO THE PACKET 

ACTION ITEM REQUESTED BY 

Add to Item H.3 *Action/Approval - Non-Objection to the
Issuance of a New Beverage Dispensary
Tourism Liquor License to Salamatof Cannery
Lodge LLC

• Non-Objection Memo

City Clerk 

Add to Item H.4 *Action/Approval - Special Use Permit to
American Red Cross of Alaska

• Airport Commission Recommendation Memo
Administration 

Add to Item H.9 Discussion - Scheduling a Joint Work Session 
with Kenaitze Indian Tribe. 

• Memo
Administration 
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MEMORANDUM 
TO: Mayor Gabriel and Council Members 

FROM: Meghan Thibodeau, Acting City Clerk 

DATE: November 15, 2023 

SUBJECT: Liquor License Issuance – Salamatof Cannery Lodge 

The following establishment has submitted an application to the Alcohol and Marijuana 
Control Office (AMCO) for the issuance of a new license: 

Applicant: Salamatof Cannery Lodge LLC 
D/B/A: Salamatof Cannery Lodge LLC 
License Type: Beverage Dispensary Tourism 
License No.: 6111 

Pursuant to KMC 2.40, a review of City accounts has been completed on the applicant and they 
have satisfied all obligations to the City. With the approval of Council, a letter will be forwarded to 
the ABC Board and the applicants stating that the City has no objection to the issuance of their 
Beverage Dispensary Liquor License in compliance with their certificate of occupancy. 

Your consideration is appreciated. 
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MEMORANDUM 
TO: Mayor Gabriel and Council Members 

THROUGH: Terry Eubank, City Manager 

FROM: Mary Bondurant, Interim Airport Manager 

DATE: November 15, 2023 

SUBJECT: Action/Approval - Special Use Permit for the American Red Cross 

The American Red Cross Special Use Permit that expires on November 30, 2023 was reviewed 
at the November 9, 2023 Airport Commission meeting. 

Airport Commission unanimously recommends Council approve the Special Use Permit to the 
American Red Cross for the term December 1, 2023 to November 30, 2024. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

 

Attachment 
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MEMORANDUM 
TO: Mayor Gabriel and Council Members 

FROM: Terry Eubank, City Manager 

DATE: November 15, 2023 

SUBJECT: Scheduling a Joint Work Session with Kenaitze Indian Tribe 

The Administration has been in contact with the Kenaitze Indian Tribe regarding scheduling a joint 
work session.  

We respectfully request for the discussion regarding scheduling a joint work session to be 
continued to the December 20 City Council meeting to allow additional time to work with the 
Kenaitze Indian Tribe regarding the availability of the Tribal Council.  

Thank you for your consideration. 
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